Hassan Ali Qurashi

Assistant System Administrator

NUST Balochistan Campus

Email: asa@nbc.nust.edu.pk Contact: 0819085231



About

Dr. Hassan Ali Qurashi is working as Assistant System Administrator in the NUST Balochistan Campus. Dr. Hassan Ali Qurashi has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Burhan Tek Solutions, Quetta

BS in Computer Engineering Balochistan University of Information Technology, Engineering & Management Sciences , Pakistan	2013 - 2017
F.Sc in Pre Engineering BISE, DG Khan , Pakistan	2008 - 2010
Matric (SSC) in Science Abasyn University, Islamabad Campus , Pakistan	2006 - 2008
Experience	
Assistant System Administrator NUST Balochistan Campus	2023- Present
Railways Network Assistant (RAN) S. Jamil & co. pvt.ltd , Punjab	2020 - 2023
Assistant Manager (IT& Admin)	2017 - 2020